STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
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GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
P.o. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Al Bohling
RE: H. T. Mattern NCT-B #12-E

Sec. 31, T21S, R37E
Recompeltion to Eumont Gas Pool

Gentlemen:
According to the recompeltion report filed on Form C-105 the above-
referenced well has been recompleted from the Penrose Skelly GB Pool

to a gas well in the Eumont Gas Pool.

Please file application for non-standard proration unit and NSL if
applicable for this well.

Also, will need C-104 when this has been done so an allowable can be
assigned.

Very truly yours,
0l

CONSERVAITON DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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